CRG Mining, LLC
510 S. Wisconsin
Gunnison, CO 81230

ALSH, LLC
510 S. Wisconsin
Gunnison, CO 81230

October 2™ 2023

Dustin Czapla

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Room 215

1001 East 62" Ave.

Denver, CO 80216

Re: Change of Operator Representative on Permits

Dear Mr. Czapla,

CRG Mining, LLC and ALSH, LLC, who are the permitted operators of several mines, wish to revise the
named contact individuals for these permits. These changes will reflect an updated permitting contact
and inspection contact, who we wish to be consistent for all six of our permitted operations.

The permitting contact should be changed to Joseph Harrington, phone number 720-883-7200. The

inspection contact should be Jake Wilkinson, phone number 970-417-3311. The address of these
permittees should remain as 510 S. Wisconsin, Gunnison, CO 81230.

The following six permits should be updated with the contact information given above:

M-1982-020  Sooner Lucky Strike Mine and Mill ALSH, LLC (permittee)

M-1987-143  Gold Links Mine CRG Mining, LLC (permittee)
M-2016-083  Upper Gold Links Mine CRG Mining, LLC (permittee)
M-2016-084  Sacramento Access Tunnel CRG Mining, LLC (permittee)
M-2020-013  Raymond Mine CRG Mining, LLC (permittee)
M-2020-014  Carter Mine CRG Mining, LLC (permittee)

Thank you for helping with these updates. Please contact either of the contacts named above if there
are questions or concerns.



Sincerely,

Jake Wilkinson
CRG Mining, LLC and ALSH, LLC

Ec: Joseph Harrington, MineWater LLC
Stephen Baghdadi, ALSH, LLC



